



**MARISA BENTLEY**  
Sales Associate

## CAREER SUMMARY

Marisa has proven her ability to surpass clients' expectations. She has been involved in property management, sales, and leasing services. Up until 2000, she worked with three large REITS with responsibilities throughout the Western United States. In 2001, Marisa began focusing 100% of her efforts on sales representation. Her experience working on both sides of the deal have resulted in a unique ability to spot potential opportunities for her clients.

Her multi-faceted background enables her to provide the highest level of service to her clients, with the strongest of business ethics, process, knowledge, experience, and creativity. Her educational background is exclusively geared toward Real Estate and she is working toward CREW membership 2007.

## EXPERIENCE

- 2007 - Present      Grubb & Ellis|WestMar, Temecula, CA  
*Sales Associate*
- 2005 - 2007      Sperry Van Ness, Ontario, CA  
*Commercial Advisor*
- 2003 - 2004      WCR, Temecula, CA  
*Real Estate Agent*
- 2000 - 2003      Alliance Residential Company, Canyon Lake, CA  
*Value Added Administrator*
- 1997 - 2001      Equity Residential, Santa Ana, CA  
*Assistant to V.P. California*
- 1993 - 1996      Trammel Crow Residential, Seattle, WA  
*Vacancy Specialist (Leasing)*



## MARISA BENTLEY (CONTINUED)

### EDUCATION

- Mt. San Jacinto Junior College – Associates Degree  
*Real Estate Principals, Real Estate Practices, Real Estate Law, Property Management, Real Estate Finance, Real Estate Mortgage Brokering, Real Estate Exchanges, and Real Estate Economics*